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	14 February 2003
	
Direct lines:  


Tel:   020 7257 0132


Fax:  020 7257 0146

	Ian Anthony

Electricity Infrastructure Manager

Ofgem

9 Millbank

London  SW1P 3GE
	


Dear Ian

Transfer objections: stronger rights for industrial and commercial customers

I refer to the above consultation document.  In it, Ofgem proposes that the terms of the gas suppliers licence and Master Registration Agreement (MRA) are modified so that objections to a transfer can only be raised under terms agreed between the customer and supplier in their contract.  Shell Gas Direct (SGD) welcomes and supports Ofgem’s proposal.  

Options

We have considered the options set out by Ofgem in the document.  We do not consider that it would be a satisfactory solution to maintain the current rules or only change the gas regime as it would preserve the inconsistency between the electricity and gas markets.  This undermines the development of dual fuel deals where consumers demand them, and therefore would not be consistent with the efficient operation of the competitive supply market.  Introducing the gas objection rules into electricity may address the issues which we and other suppliers have regarding the potential for erroneous transfers and the difficulties that the current arrangements have in managing multi-site portfolios. However, we understand that consumer have concerns about this approach.  Where objection rules are held outside the contract, the may not always be clear to the consumer, nor be rules that the consumer wants to accept.  Introducing  the electricity arrangements into the gas market may address some consumers’ concerns but are likely to cause problems in terms of data management, again, particularly for multi-site portfolios. This would undermine effective competition between suppliers and not further consumers’ interests.  

The proposal

The introduction of new licence conditions for gas in parallel with changes to the MRA would ensure consistency between gas and electricity.   Consumers would then be able to choose whether they wish to accept terms which allow for the right to object.   Many consumers do want their supplier to object during the contract period as they find erroneous transfer to be costly to sort out, not least in terms of time.  Managers of multi-site portfolios in particular want to ensure that they are able to negotiate centrally without risking  individual sites transferring without their authorisation.  Objecting is a is a service of value to many consumers which supplier can provide, and  should continue to be able to provide. 

Other consumers may not want to allow their suppliers to be able to object for any reason and they will now be able to approach suppliers regarding the terms under which they would like to contract for supply of gas.   These terms may include termination fees as appropriate.  

Draft licence condition

The drafting of the proposed new Standard Licence Condition 30 of the gas suppliers licence uses the title “Debt Blocking” .  We consider that this unnecessarily emphasises the use of objection rights for reasons of debt.  If this condition were introduced, it may be that some contracts would not allow objection for debt but would allow them during the period of the contract.   We would recommend that the condition is instead entitled “Transfer Objections”.

Implementation

At present, 1 June 2003 appears to be an achievable date for the implementation of this licence condition.  This is  subject to a Statutory Instrument being introduced soon which would for the appropriate majority voting to change the standard licence conditions to take place.  We would recommend that if this has not occurred by early March, that implementation is delayed to allow three clear months after the SI is introduced.  In this way, Ofgem will be able to ensure that the rules regarding changing the standard conditions are well communicated and understood and that any data requirements for allowing suppliers to vote on this issue are accommodated.

An approach to transitional arrangements could be to introduce a clause before the proposed wording stating that these paragraphs are for “contracts entered into on or after 1 June 2003 …”  with the current wording being allowed where the supply to the premises commenced before this date.  

Conclusion

We support Ofgem’s proposal to allow for objections only where permitted in the contract.  We consider that this  is consistent with the development of an competitive market in the supply of gas and electricity to industrial and commercial consumers.  These markets have been open to competition several years now and consumers have gained experience in tendering for supply and can seek advice as appropriate.  Ofgem’s proposal is consistent with its aim to withdraw from regulation wherever possible as it will allow for the rules regarding objections to be subject to normal, commercial contractual negotiations.

Yours sincerely

Tanya Morrison

Regulatory Affairs Manager
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